From:

Sent:

To: di e

Subject: - RE: SFRS Service Redesigh Meetings
Thanks ¢ 2 — free both mornings (but not the Friday afternoon).

Kind regards

Thank you for your quick response.

Unfortunately the week you mentioned DCO Bushell has commitments that he must attend and is therefore
unavailable all week.

Are you free Monday 20™ (AM)or Friday 24" (AM or PM) of November?

Kind Regards,

From: (R
Sent: 05 Octgber 2017 14:58 '
To. G

Cc: i

Subject: RE: SFRS Setvice Redesign Meetings

With apologies — I'm on Annual Leave from 30/10 to 10/11 inclusive. 16 and 17 Nov are currently
looking free for me.

Kind regards
g

From: SRS
Sent: 05 October 2017 14:51
To: R
Subject: SFRS Service Redesign Meetings

Good Affernoon,




I am currently trying to arrange a meetmg with yourself and i to meet with Deputy Chief Officer Bushell
and Deputy Assistant Chief Officer §888888 regarding SFRS Service Redes:gn

Could you possibly provide me your availability for the following dates:

Date Available Y/N
7 November AM
7 November PM
8 November AM
8 November PM
10 Novembher AV
10 November PM

Could you also confirm if St Andrew’s House, or SFRS Headquarters in Cambuslang would suit you best.

Kind Regards,

S B Executive PA to Deputy Chief Officer lain Bushell
Scottish Flre and Rescue Service | Natlonal Headquarters |Westburn Drive | Cambuslang | G72 7NA

Phone: (URIEENES Emoail

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

E-mail confidentiality notice

The information contained in this message is confidential and intended for the addressee only. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying
or alteration of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply to the sender immediately and delete
the message.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by retun.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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